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Dear Sirs,

Cory Decarbonisation Project Development Consent Order (DCO) EN010128 Planning
Application Norman Road, Belvedere, London, DA17 6JY

The Examining Authority (ExA) issued the first Written Questions (ExQ1) to the
Applicant and other Interested Parties on the 20th December 2024.

We have reviewed ExQ1 and note that only Q1.8.3.7 - R9 - Construction traffic
management plan relates to National Highways as below:

Please can NH clarify what changes to R9 they are seeking? The text in part 3 of the
comments [REP1-037] appears to be the same with a commentary on the additional
information sought.

In response to Q1.8.3.7 of ExQL1, we have reviewed the updated draft DCO submitted at
Deadline 2 and are content that this has now been updated to reflect National Highways
requested wording. We do not require any further changes to this wording within the
draft DCO.

| can confirm that National Highways has today signed a SOCG with the applicant, who
will submit the SOCG to the Examination.

Your sincerely,

National Highways
Spatial Planner

Email: I @nationalhighways.co.uk
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